UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764464 Date: 07/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6
L ]

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:27 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: H '

Subject: Re: Call Request: Senator Harkin for S - CDOM PREVIEW ON WHAT HE MAY BE CALLING
’ ABOUT.

Hre also has background from last week. But this looks like an update.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Mon Aug 24 12:21:54 2009 ‘

Subject: FW: Call Request: Senator Harkin for S - CDM PREVIEW ON WHAT HE MAY BE CALLING ABOUT.

Tom

He and | are meeting about staffing this week when he is in town.

From: Macris, Gregory P

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:16 PM
To: SES-O_S-Calls

Subject: Call Request: Senator Harkin for S

The Line’s Melissa Lan, currently working on S Staff, alerted us that Senator Tom Harkin (D-1A) wishes to speak to the

Secretary. We will be able to reach Senator Harkin through his staffer (Lindsey) at 202 224 7301. We have alerted Ms.
Abedin, who was calling as this email was being drafted.
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